Hart Broadcasting Co., Inc. 400 Main Street, Phoenixville, PA 19460 (215) 783-5545 « (215) 242-8088

April 24, 1979

Kermit Geary
R.D. 4, Box 321
Walnutport, Pa. 18088&

Dear Mr. Geary:

Thank you for your report of reception to WYIS. Unfortunately, it has
taken quite a while to answer some of your letters. That is because there
was no real department to handle them. However, all of that is being
taken care of now in our Public Relations Dept.

It is good to know that our signal is clearly received in your area. Our
coverage area is just East of Harrisburg through Trenton, N.J. and just
South of Allentown through Wilmington, Delaware.

Your log for Saturday, September 23, 1978 has been verified and is correct.
Thank you once again tor sending us the information.

Yours truly,




